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Lief, Madelon

From: Fonfara, Tom J. [TF2@quarles.com]
‘Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 8:36 AM
To: MADelon.lief @legis.state.wi.us

Subject: FW: The Alternative (DRAFT 1)

> 1.) Annually, require the University of Wisconsin System, and the Private Colleges and Universities

-7 in Wisconsin to provide detailed information to all students on the risks associated with

~ meningococcal disease and the availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the disease.

>

>2.) Students residing in residence halls or dormitories would be required to affirm (either by
signature, or electronically) that they have received information from the university on the risks
associated with meningococcal disease and the availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the
disease. If a student has received the meningococcal vaccine, that information shall be provided to
the university in the format requested by the university. ~

>
~>3.) Each University of Wisconsin System campus, and each private college or university shall
maintain records on the meningococcal vaccination status of every student residing in on-campus
“housing, including the affirmations and immunization records executed pursuant to paragraph 2.

> : )

>4.) Nothing in this section shall be construed as requiring any institution of higher education in
Wisconsin to provide or pay for vaccinations against meningococcal disease. -

> .

>3.) Effective date: 6 months after publication, or on January 1, 2004, which ever is earlier.

> : '

>

C



Lief, Madeion

'iFroin: Fonfara, Tom J. [TF2@quarles.com]

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 10:25 AM

To: MADelon.lief @legis.state.wi.us

> Thanks Tom. This looks good and I could tell Pocan that we support
“>it. In point #3, it seems unclear how often the school would have to
- > update the records. What about...
>
>3.) Each University of Wisconsin System campus, and each private
> college or university shall maintain a record of the affirmations and
> meningococcal immunization records executed pursuant to paragraph 2

> for every student residing in on-campus housing.
>
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UNLESS INSTRUCTED TO DO SO BY THE DRAFTING
ATTORNEY.

Return everything to the primary drafting attorney.

After you have completed typing this draft, return the camera-ready copy to
the primary drafting attorney, along with the drafting file. Also, forward the
electronic file to the primary drafting attorney for the task of drafting.

or

Return only the camera-ready copy to the primary drafting

attorney.

After you have completed typing this draft, clip this form to the camera—ready
copy and return these materials to the primary drafting attorney. Place the
drafting file in the HOLD basket in the LPS room. Forward the electronic file
to Typing — Irb_lps, so that the electronic file can be viewed by all LPSes.

When the attorney finishes reviewing the draft, the attorney will bring the
camera—ready copy back to the LPS room. If the attorney has found any typos
or minor corrections, correct the draft as indicated and print out a new camera—
ready copy. Take the final camera—ready copy, retrieve the drafting file from
the HOLD basket in the LPS room, discard this form, place the camera-ready
copy and the drafting file in the PA submit basket, and forward the electronic
file to the PAs for submitting. (If, after reviewing the draft, the attorney decides
to redraft it, give the attorney the drafting file and forward the electronic file
to the attorney for drafting.)
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SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT M{ﬁﬂ% .
[TO A BILL] | |

Use the appropriate components and routines deVeloped for substitute amendments.

LRBs O/ 6 ;1

S (A) SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT-
TO 2003 SB 24¢_ (LRB- /)

AN ACT. .. [generate catalog] Zo repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
| renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . . . ;to amend. . . ; to repeal and recreate . . . ;and o create . .. of the

statutes; relating to: ......... mSert, ... W’\f Cluss &,

..........................................................................
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of -
standard phrases.]
AN KA — (/l&/k /

The people of the state of Wiéconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SECTION #.
s b 4

[rev: 9/17/02 2003DF03(fm)]
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May 16, 2003 - Introduted by Representatives KREIBICH, GARD, JENSEN, HUEBSCH,
GRONEMUS, SCHMEIDER, JESKEWITZ, WARD, FREESE, PEeTTIS, MCcCoORMICK, OTT,
SERATTI, SUDER, SHILLING, WASSERMAN, LOTHIAN, HAHN, GOTTLIEB, BALow,

OLSEN and BIES, cosponsored by Senators SCHULTZ, S. FITZGERALD and BRESKE.
Referred o Committee on Colleges and Universities.

AN ACT to create 36.25 (46) and subchapter V of chapter 39 [precedes 39.81] of

the statutes; relating to: requiring eggrate college students to he véetinatad—
co
 Aminsterde informed about meningococcal diseas?/ ond reguirvs g E

‘o Ma\/\h"\ Coy s
= vecord & abouwd the

VaCewodh v £ {—:-M
———> Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau St

and univesities in Wisconsin from permitting an undergraduate-student to occupy
a dormitory orsgsidence hall unless: 1) the student-provides proof that he or she has

been vaccinated apai i disease within 12 months of the initial
occupancy of the dorm1t . esidence hall; or 2) the college or university has

he risks associated with menlngococcal disease

auqinor) affirms that he or she has
viewed, the mformatlon and has chosen not to be vactis

The people of the state of W1scons1n, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

: '\;’Ng SECTION 1. 36.25 (46) of the statutes is created to read:

N3 | | ~
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has been va within 12 months of his or her

qated against meningococcal disease

initial occupancy 0k a dormitory or residgtfCe hall. After this initial proof of

vaccination is provided, the student jgnot required to provide proof for subsequent

occupancies. Proof of vaccinat®q shall include documentation from the health care

provider who administeped the vacciragion or shall include a statement signed by the

student or, if the student is younger than ears of age, by the student’s parent or

guardian, tHat specifies the date on which the va®sination was administered and the

healt}r'care provider who administered the vaccinatiotor the facility at which the

vaccination was administered.

" [
@/\’jﬁ%&b&%ﬁrovideﬁ detailed information on the risks associated with

-meningococcal disea. availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the
Euch emvotled )
disease to student, if he or she is at least 18 years old, or to the student’s parent
v B2 Regrane o Student woho
or guardian, if the student is a minor, ke Tdividual i i

M( CClV\kf[D\:\ ﬁs(l*\s"— V’\Cn(qja COCC—Q&( JISCMC
- 1ode T I g QA srshab ovieswad thainfo mati

o

recéqv ey

] ‘lc ' .

<

fﬂclz/aff:/ma.f-;n am&(ﬂ&_‘; "6%&2‘10\*\5
V) g . . ) e ,

endh sheded  mbed Subid, 2, T A ‘
s = ﬂf

%’ (b) No'ﬁ«\lt\j (n The Sybsechion reguns the bLoacd Tv p{‘v\/lﬂ(«b 4 /Mgw(, a(:ASe'aSF‘ .

veccinahos ocapwst Mmeningeool



) 2003 - 2004 Legislature \l, J -2-
/‘
ASSEMBLY BILL 34 g AA
ﬂ$€(di CcR: LSZ 09 No xS ’5

CH.Q 2.04 .
f Y Qimcococes: pisease) o arpermian
h\kifolluw\..«s ‘

und%gfr"&uate—ss&ud&nt«to‘ﬁﬁéﬁ'ﬁy‘&domto% I_residerice-hatthtess 6ire-ef the
3 /fﬁﬂbwmg”otcmcs:’

4 (a)'“’{Qlf student submits proof to the appropriate campus office that he or she
5 has been vaé&‘iug\ted against meningococcal diseasgfithin 12 months of his or her

6 initial occupancy ofa dormitory or residerfice hall. After this initial proof of

7 vaccination is provided, jg'not required to provide proof for subsequent
8 ‘occupancies. - Proof of vaccinagis shall include documentation from the health care
9 provider who administered the vaccinagion or shall include a statement signed by the
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LRB 03s0116-meningitis Page 1 of 2

Lief, Madelon

- From: Mary Matthias & John Walker
Sent:  Tuesday, June 24, 2003 7:39 AM
To: madelon.lief @legis.state.wi.us
Cc: brad.hub @legis.state.wi.us
Subject: LRB 03s0116-meningitis
Hi Lonnie- _
'Rob Kreibich asked me to look at the draft. I think it needs 2 changes, and a third

I'm not sure of. Rob asked me to describe them to you and he would like the draft
updated to incorporate these changes. Thanks.

1. The draft should require all students living in a dorm or res. Hall to affirm that
they have received the information on meningitis. See item # 2 from the
drafting instructions:

“2.) Students residing in residence halls or dormitories would be required to
affirm (either by signature, or electronically) that they have received information
from the university on the risks associated with meningococcal disease and the
availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the disease.”

It mightj. work to put that requirement in a new subdivision as follows:

. “1lm. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall, or the student’s
parent or guardian, if the student is a minor, to affirm that the student has received the information under subd. 1.

2. The way I read the draft, (page 2, lines 5-8 and 20-23) only those students who
reside in a dorm or res. hall AND have received a meningitis:vaccination are
required to give the university information about their hepatitis vaccination
status. A kid living in a dorm who has. NOT received a meningitis vaccination
wouldn’t be required to tell the U. whether or not they have been vaccinated
hepatitis B. I believe the intent wasg that all students living in a dorm or res.
hall must inform the university of whether or not they have received a meningitis
vaccination AND whether or not they have received a hepatitis B vaccination. If

they have received either vaccination, they must tell the University the date of
vaccination.

It might work to break these requirements into 2 parts as follows:

"2. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to specify whether or not he or she has received
a vaccination against meningococcal disease and to provide the
date of the vaccination, if any.”

2m. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to specify whether or not he or she has received a
vaccination against hepatitis B and to provide the
date of the vaccination, if any.”

3. I'm not positive, but I think he wants the draft to “treat hepatitis B the same way it treats meningitis.” If that is the case
- the draft should require the U. to provide all students with detailed information on the risks associated with hepatitis B and
‘the availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the

disease to each enrolled student. Then the draft should also require students (or their parent if the student is a minor) to

t)

06/24/2003



LRB 03s0116-meningitis Page 2 of 2

affirm that they have received the information.

Thanks. I am at home for a while this morning. If you want to talk to me feel free to call me here—=835-7427.

Mary Matthias

06/24/2003
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Lief, Madelon

From: Mary Matthias & John Walker
‘Sent:  Tuesday, June 24, 2003 7:39 AM
- To: madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
Cc: brad.hub@legis.state.wi.us
Subject: LRB 03s0116-meningitis
Hi Lonnie- '
Rob Kreibich asked me to look at the draft. I think it needs 2 changes, and a third

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
~affirm (either by signature, or electronically) that they have received information
from the university on the risks associated with meningococcal disease and the
availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the disease.”

It might work to put that requirement in a new subdivision as follows:

“1lm. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall, or the student’s
parent or guardian, if the student is a minor, to affirm that the student has received the information under subd. 1.”

"2. The way I read the draft, (page 2, lines 5-8 and 20-23) only those students who
reside in a dorm or res. hall AND have received a meningitis vaccination are
required to give the university information about their hepatitis vaccination
status. A kid living in a dorm who has NOT received a meningitis vaccination
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

“2. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to specify whether or not he or she has received
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

3. I'm not positive, but I think he wants the draft to “treat hepatitis B the same way it treats meningitis.” If that is the case,

the draft should require the U. to provide all students with detailed information on the risks associated with hepatitis B and
the availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the

disease to each enrolled student. Then the draft should also require students (or their parent if the student is a minor) to
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affirm that they have received the information.

- Thanks. Tam at home for a while this morning. If you want to talk to me feel free to call me here—835-7427.

Mary Matthias

06/24/2003
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 344

i bepe 2

1 AN ACT iocreate 36.25 (46) and 252.09 of the statutes; relatihg to: requiring

@ college students to be informed about meningococcal disease Jand requiring

colleges to maintain certain records about the vaccination status of students.
/o/v\o( he pév'h bs @

Analysis by the Legislptive Reference Bureau e trer

This substitute amendment requirgs all Wisconsin colleges and/iniversities to
provide to all enrolled students each|year detailed informatiog on the risks

7 associated with menipgococcal diseaseland the availability and feffectiveness of
X vaccines against the ‘glsease The colleges and universities must/also ensure that
each student who resides in”( on—campus housing affirms that he of she has received
the information and, if the student ha'§ been vaccinated against dlsease, prov1des

the date of the vaccination vaccinatio
hany) Finally, the college or university must maintain a confidential record of hdey
Y afﬁrmatmn‘and the dates of the vaccinations. the

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 36.25 (46) of the statutes is created to read:
| ond hepets éé@
@ 36.25 (46) MENINGOCOCCAL DISEASH. (a) The board shall do all of the following:
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SECTION 1

1. Annually, provide detailed information on the risks associated with
ond  hep NS

meningococcal disease{ and the avallablhtygand effectiveness of vaccines against the

1
@ diseasesto each enrolled student, if he or she is at least 18 years old, or to the student’s
4

A
parent or guardian, if the student is a minor.
dent who resid d idence hall it C;:%m’
5 Z¥¢. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or resi ence ha
whetrer he vr She has el

6 A received the vaccination against meningococcal dlsease Mm ) rov1de the

_____

9 S ,K Maintain a conﬁdent1a1 record of the afﬁrmatiorﬁnd the dates of the
g, and

10 vaccinations of each student under subd. A

11 (b) Nothing in this subsection requires the board to provide or pay for e
@ vaccinations against meningococcal d1sease[ o hbf)”"’(ﬁg }

13 SECTION 2. 252.09 of the statutes is created to read é‘O
, he, wf’\ S ;’

14 252.09 Meningococcal disease/ Each prlvate college and university in this

15 state shall do all of the following:

16 (1) Annually, provide detailed information on the risks associated with

! cwu‘/( hepuh "\

17 meningococcal disease/@md the availability and effectiveness of vaccines against the

eE

diseas%sa) each enrolled student, if he or she is at least 18 years old, or to the student’s

19 parent or guardian, if the student is a minor.

20 ) Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall }@5«6} reer

whebher ke o She oS and
21 It received the vaccination agaip \ingococcal disease Mufﬁﬁpm&to provide the
22 date of the vaccinationf ne ‘ovide-the—date-of thetast-vaecimation—asainst

% eption it

24 (# Maintain a confidential record ef the afﬁrmatior}( and the dates of the

%
%— vaccinations of each student under sub W/ :<(’3> 6"&0( (L'}
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| v Seomion 3
1 SECTION 3. Effective date.
2 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month following publication
3 or on January 1, 2004, whichever is earlier.
4 (END)
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State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBs0116/2
MJL:kmg&jd:ch&pg

ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 344

AN ACT to create 36.25 (46) and 252.09 of the statutes; relating to: requiring

college students to be informed about meningococcal disease and hepatitis B
and requiring colleges to maintain certain records about the vaccination status

of students.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This substitute amendment requires all Wisconsin colleges and universities to
provide to all enrolled students each year detailed information on the risks
associated with meningococcal disease and hepatitis B and the availability and
effectiveness of vaccines against the diseases. The colleges and universities must
also ensure that each student who resides in on—campus housing affirms that he or
she has received the information and, if the student has been vaccinated against
either disease, provides the date of the vaccination or vaccinations. Finally, the

college or university must maintain a confidential record of the affirmations and the
dates of the vaccinations. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 36.25 (46) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

«

36.25 (46) MENINGOCOCCAL DISEASE AND HEPATITIS B. (a) The board shall do all
of the following:

1. Annually, provide detailed information on the risks associated with
menihgococcal disease and hepatitis B and the availability and effectiveness of
vaccines against the diseases to each enrolled student, if he or she is at least 18 years
old, or to the student’s parent or guardian, if the student is a minor.

2. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or reside_nce hall, or the
student’s parent or guardian if the student is a minor, to affirm that the student
received the information under subd. 1.

3. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to affirm

whether he or she has received the vaccination against meningococcal disease and

‘to provide the date of the vaccination, if any.

4. Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to affirm
whether he or she has received the vaccination against hepatitis B and to provide the

date of the vaccination, if any.

5. Maintain a confidential record of the affirmations and the dates of the
vaccinations of each student under subﬁ@n%j 4.

(b) Nothing in this subsection requires the board to provide or pay for
vaccinations against meningococcal disease or hepatitis B.

SECTION 2. 252.09 of the statutes is created to read: B

252.09 Meningococcal disease anﬂ hepatitis B. (Eca\c)h private college and
university in this state shall do all of the following:

N
() Annually, provide detailed information on the risks associated with

meningococcal disease and hepatitis B and the availability and effectiveness of
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SECTION 2

vaccines against the diseases to each enrolled student, if he or she is at least 18 years
old, or to the student’s parent or guardian, if the student is a minor.
b
(®) Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall, or the

student’s parent or guardian if the student is a minor, to affirm that the student

‘received the information under g

C
(8) Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to affirm

whether he or she has received the vaccination against meningococcal disease and
to provide the date of the vaccination, if any.
(# Require a student who resides in a dormitory or residence hall to affirm

whether gk he or she received the vaccination against hepatitis B and to provide

the date of the vaccination, if any.

€
() Maintain a confidential record of the afﬁrmatlol@and the dates of the

Pars. (o) and ( ) A
vacc1§c}(ﬁs (g each student under saBEs(@iand ).
(

Nothing in this section requires a college or university to provide or pay for
vaccinations against meningococcal disease or hepatitis B.
SECTION 3. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 7th month following publication
or on January 1, 2004, whichever is earlier.

(END)



